Haringey Council

Licensing Sub Committee A

TUESDAY, 8TH JANUARY, 2013 at 19:00 HRS - .

MEMBERS: Councillors Ejiofor, Peacock (Chair) and Scott

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast
via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chair will
confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The images and sound
recording may be used for training purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering the
meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings
for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will

be deal with at item 8 below).

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST



A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -4)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee A
held on 20 November 2012.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 5 - 6)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

THE PHOENIX LOUNGE AND BAR, 2 QUEENS PARADE, BROWNLOW ROAD,
BOUNDS GREEN, LONDON N22 (BOUNDS GREEN WARD) (PAGES 7 - 54)

To consider an application for a new premises licence at the Phoenix Lounge and
Bar.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above.



David McNulty

Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Helen Chapman X2615

Principal Committee Coordinator
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Tel: Helen Chapman X2615
Email: Helen Chapman X2615

Monday, 24 December 2012



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2012

Councillors Demirci, Peacock (Chair) and Scott

Apologies Councillor Ejiofor

MINUTE

NO. SUBJECT/DECISION
LSCA34.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Ejiofor, for whom Clir
Demirci was substituting.

LSCA35.

URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

LSCA36.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCA37.

MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2012 be
approved and signed by the Chair of that meeting.

LSCA3S8.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

NOTED

LSCA39.

TEDDY'S OFF LICENCE, 68B/C BRUCE GROVE, LONDON N17 6UZ

The Committee considered the report, presented by the Licensing
Officer, Daliah Barrett, on the application for a premises licence variation
at Teddy’s Off Licence, 68B/C Bruce Grove, London N17. It was reported
that a letter of representation had been received from one interested
party, objecting to the application on the grounds of crime and disorder
and public nuisance.

Mr Yildiz, objecting to the application, addressed the Committee and
explained the reasons for his objection:

e There were too many off licences in the area, this would lead to
competition on price and cheap alcohol, which would then lead to
crime and antisocial behaviour.

e As someone working in the area, Mr Yildiz had experienced first
hand the problems caused by people under the influence of




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2012

alcohol, and a 24 hour licence at this premises would make the
problems worse and attract more people to the area.

People who had been drinking caused noise nuisance and litter,
which damaged the area.

In response to questions from the Committee to Mr Yildiz, the following
points were discussed:

Mr Yildiz advised that he worked in a nearby off-licence, which
opened from 6am-1am. He felt that he was particularly affected by
issues caused by people who had been drinking, as he worked
directly with the public in his shop.

It was reported that there had been more problems since Teddy’s
had opened, asthere had been areduction in alcohol pricesin the
area and attracted more drunk and disorderly people to the area.
In response to a question from the Committee, Mr Yildiz advised
that the price competition he referred to was between the shop
he worked in and Teddy’s Off Licence.

Mr Waites addressed the Committee on behalf of the applicant and
made the following points:

It was material that no representation against the application had
been submitted by the Police, as the main source of advice on
crime and disorder. Environmental Health and the Licensing
Authority had also expressed no concerns regarding the
application.

Any objections on the basis of trade should be treated with less
weight.

The points raised by the objector had been very general in nature,
and were not supported by evidence. Crime statistics for the
months before and after the premises had opened had remained
consistent, no problems had arisen as a result and the premises
was operated in line with good practice and robust management
arrangements.

The premises was already open for 24 hours, this application was
simply to match the hours for the sale of alcohol to the opening
hours. It was noted that the neighbouring premises also had a
licence for the 24 hour sale of alcohol.

The conditions proposed in the operating schedule were robust; if
the Committee felt it necessary, the applicant would offer an
additional condition relating to litter.

In response to questions from the Committee to the applicant’s
representative, the following points were covered:

The Committee asked about the training for staff on issues around
underage sales; it was confirmed that the applicant held a
personal licence, and he and his staff also received training from




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2012

their licensing agent regarding age verification procedures,
dealing with intoxicated patrons, etc. It was confirmed that the
most recent training had been completed on 28 October 2012.

e This was the only premises operated by the applicant, who had
previously run a café bar and convenience store and had a lot of
local knowledge.

e |t was confirmed that the premises sold a range of products as
well as alcohol; spirits would be displayed behind the counter, and
beer and wine would be displayed on either side of the counter.

In summing up, the objector suggested that the premises was very
close to another premises with a 24 hour alcohol licence, and that
customers did not need another such premises as it would have a
negative impact on the local area, drunk and disorderly incidents and
crime would increase, and there would also be litter and noise nuisance
as aresult. The applicant’s representative noted that neither the police
nor environmental health had made representations against the
application,the premises had already proven that they could uphold the
licensing objectives and robust conditions were in place. It was noted
that the issue of need was not an issue the Licensing Sub Committee
could take into account.

The Committee withdrew to deliberate.
RESOLVED

The Committee carefully considered the application, the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, the guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the representations by the applicant and one
interested party. It wasthe Committee’s decision to grant the extension
of the hoursfor the supply of alcohol, namely:

Monday to Sunday: 0000 to 0000

The conditions on the current licence (set out at pages 39 to 41 of the
agenda pack) will be carried over to the new licence, in addition, the
Committee imposed the condition offered by the applicant that staff at
the premises carry out litter patrols on a regular basis in order to
promote the licensing objective relating to the prevention of public
nuisance.

As an informative, the applicant is reminded of the need for all staff to
undertake training in their responsibilities in relation to the sale of
alcohol, particularly with regard to drunkenness and underage persons
and the need for recordsto be kept of training and refresher training.

LSCA40.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 20 NOVEMBER 2012

The meeting closed at 20:00hrs.

Clir Sheila Peacock
Chair



Page 5 Agenda ltem 6

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\6\7\Al00031760\$rigbsczd.doc




Page 6

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\6\7\Al00031760\$rigbsczd.doc




Ragcil) Agenda ltem 7

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Comm ittee on 08™ January 2013

Report title: Application for a New Premises Licence at The Phoenix Lounge and Bar. 2
Queens Parade, Brownlow Road, Bounds Green, LONDON N22

Report of: Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected - Bounds Green |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Icon Trading Ltd.

2. . Recommendations

21 (a)  Grantthe application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Joan Hancox M\M

Pp- Head of Nelghbourhood Servnces

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Licensing Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises
licence with variation to the existing conditions
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: The Phoenix Lounge and Bar

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham N17




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Icon Trading Ltd in respect of The
Phoenix Lounge and Bar, 2 Queens Parade, Bounds Green N11 2DN under the

Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence-

APP 1
The Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday 0700 to 0300
Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1200 to 0300

For consumption ON the premises.

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0300

Hours open to the public
Monday to Sunday 0700 to 0300

General-all four licensing objectives
The premises will be professionally run with fully trained and competent staff. No
loud disruptive music or noise, zero tolerance on drugs, binge drinking and violence,

thorough ID checks and all certificate in place for general safety and compulsory
requirements.

5.3 Crime and Disorder
Zero tolerance on drugs and binge drinking, the promotion of sensible
drinking campaigns, CCTV, No drink served to anyone underage or without ID
and a relationship with the local crime response and safety services.

5.4 Public Safety
Promotion of sensible drinking, zero tolerance towards public nuisance, gas
safety and electrical safety checks along with fire and risk assessments.

5.5 Public Nuisance
Very low noise pollution to the surrounding public. The consumption of food

and drink only allowed on the premises encouraging less litter and pollution
outside.



5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 10

Child Protection

Strictly no one under the age of 18 will be allowed to buy or consume alcohol
on the premises. 1.D checks will be in full force (challenge 21 & 25).

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police

Representation has been made and are accepted by the applicant, the
representation is now withdrawn. Appendix 2

Comments of Regulatory Services:
Environmental Health

Representation made regarding this application. The applicant has advised
that he is able to accept the conditions recommended. Appendix 3

Trading Standards

Have made representation to this application, these are accepted and are
now withdrawn. Appendix 4

London Fire and Civil Defence Authority

Have made no representation to this application

Planning Services

Have made no representation to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

Interested Parties — Appendix 5

1 letter of representation has been received against this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00.



Page 11

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM SUBMITTED BY ICON TRADING LTD



— Page12 — ﬁ@/@({;ﬁbb’b

N MEN

== ’,;-_.A.D
R RVE
=={ " 4 =

e it e ————— i

Application for a premises licence to be granted = Haringey
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We ICON TRADING LTD

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

[Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THE PHOENIX LOUNGE AND BAR

2 QUEENS PARADE

BROWNLOW ROAD

BOUNDS GREEN

|Post town [LONDON Postcode |N11 2DN

Telephone number at premises (if any) 7852304598

|Non-domestic rateable value of premises £9400

Part 2 - Applicant Detéils

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. asalimited company v/ please complete section (B)

ii. asa partnership : please complete section (B)



Page 13

iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
Q) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

* | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of v
the premises for licensable activities; or

* | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

[Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
i am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Current postal address
if different from
premises address
|Post Town | Postcode

IDaytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
optional)




Page 14

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

fvr Mrs Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
|l am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Current postal address
if different from
premises address
[Post Town | Postcode

|Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
ICON TRADING LTD

IAddress

17A ASHFIELD PARADE
SOUTHGATE

LONDON

IN14 5EH

Registered number (where applicable)

5775262

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

COMPANY

Telephone number (if any) 07949271800

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule



Page 15

28/11/2012
When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year

you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

HE PREMISES IS LOCATED ON A MAIN ROAD WITH COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES
EITHER SIDE.

HE MAIN ENTRANCE IS A SINGLE DOOR LEADING TO ARAISED 1ST FLOOR
PREMISES.
THE LAYOUT COMPRISES OR A MAIN SEATING AREA WITH A SMALL BAR, A CORRIDOR
TO THE LEFT LEADS TO A SMALL KITCHEN, 2 SEPARATE TOILETS AND THE REAR FIRE
EXIT.
THE PREMISES WILL BE USED AS A BAR/LOUNGE/DINER OFFERING HOT FOOD, SOFT
DRINK AND ALCOHOL TO THE PUBLIC.

What consideration have you given to the immediate locality with regards to the
licensable activities you are applying for?

WE HAVE INFORMED ALL IMMEDIATE RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES
AND THEIR RESIDENTS THAT THE PREMISES IS UNDER NEW MANAGEMENT ALONG
WITH ATHOROUGH DESCRIPTION OF THE NATURE OF BUSINESS WE INTEND TO
UNDERTAKE.




Page 16

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provialon of enfertai { facilities:

i)  making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P



Page 17

A
[Plays . Indoors
Standard days and timings (please
read guidance note 6) ] : : Outdoors
ick (please read guid
note 2)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon [Please give further details here (please read
------------------------------------- guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
-------------------------------------- (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
FFri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to u
""""""""""""""""""""" premises for the performance of plays at differen
lll' e, I" ",I 11= DI OFE LHIC 111
Sat . (please read guidance note 5)
Sun




Page 18

B
Films ke place indog
Standard days and atd : ick (please read [Indoors
imings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day (Start  [Finish Both
WMon [Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed [State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
--------------------------- read guidance note 4)
Thur
|Fri
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun




Page 19

Cc

lIndoor sporting events |Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day [(Start [Finish
[Mon

Tue [State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
-------------------------- read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur

ist (please read guidance note 5)
Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 20

D
Boxing or wrestling
ntertainments Indoors
Standard days and
imings (please read Outdoors
uidance note 6)
Day [Start  [Finish Both
[Mon [Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
)
Thur
Fri NGO ] -.I'.-!lll'. IYNEIE '.I‘I! Y UDC I‘."ll
"""""""""""""" for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
isted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun




Page 21

E

Live music . : :

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — ple Indoors

imings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

[pay start  |Finish Both

[Mon [Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed
-------------------------- (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Noh standard timings. Where vou intend to he premi
"""""""""""""" for the performance of li musi different times to those

isted in the column on the left, p (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
Sun

10




F

Page 22

[Recorded music v
Standard days and Indoors
timings (please read (please read gwdance note 2)
guidance note 6)
Outdoors
Day [Start [Finish Both
Mon  L.00am [Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
2 e 3:00AM | THERE WILL BE RECORDED MUSIC PLAYING THROUGHOUT
[THE TIMES SPECIFIED WHICH WILL BE A LOW VOLUME AND
Tue  7-00AM 13 00AM INTENED FOR QUITE BACKGROUND MUSIC
Wed  7:00AM [3:00AM (
-------------------------- (please read guidance note 4)
Thur  7:00AM [3:00AM
Fri [:00AM B:00AM
i i (please read guidance
Sat  7:00AM [3:00AM |note 5)
Sun  [7:00AM [3:00AM

1




Page 23

G

Performances of dance [Wi 2 pe ance jance take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

imings (please read (plase read uidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

[Day [start [Finish Both

[Mon [Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed
--------------------------- (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

[Fri

(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

12



Page 24

H

nything of a similar
escription to that
alling within (e), (f) or
(9)
Standard days and
imings (please read
guidance note 6)

|Day Start  [Finish ace indoo Indoors
Mon (Please read (5 io0rs

"""""""""""""""" Both
Tue [Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur

e h e R ipti i ithi (please read

: guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

13




Page 25

|
Provision of facilities |Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
‘or making music will be providing
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
= ick (please read JeLEE
guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day (Start  [Finish Both
[Mon [Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed —— = P
-------------------------- Egéi;g %ﬁ::g (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
|Fri Non standard timing Nhere you intend to use the premi
"""""""""""""" ifor provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

14




Page 26

Provision of facilities i iliti i i
or dancing = ick (see guidance [Indoors
tandard days and note 2) outd
imings (please read utdoors
uidance note 6) Both
Day [Start Finish
[Mon (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
--------------------------- (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to u he premi
"""""""""""""" U< |'.'.|. iliti LJ idl] .!'l'..'|||‘| .
different times to those listed in the column on the left.
Sat llist (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

15




Page 27

K
Provision of facilities |Please give a description of the t f - —
or entertainment of a [vou will be providing

imilar description to
hat falling within i or j
Standard days and
imings (please read

guidance note 6)

|Day Start Indoors
Mon Outdoors
""""""" Both
Tue [Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur 3
------------------------- e - . (] L) . ll- o=
(please read guidance note 4)
[Fri
Sat Non standard timing Nhere vou intend to use the premi
- ifor the provision © or entertainment of a simila
.......................... de iption to that fallina within i or i at different times to those
ed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)
Sun

16




L

Page 28

[Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day IStart [Finish

ill the provision of late night refreshment v
ake place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors
Both

Mon  23:.00 [3:00AM

(please read guidance note 3)

-------------------------- 1 WE WILL OFFER HOT FOOD AND DRINK TO THE PUBLIC

TO BE CONSUMED IN THE PREMISES DURING THE LATE

Tue  123:00 [3:00AM

...........................

NIGHT REFRESHMENT HOURS SPECIFIED

Wed  b3:00 3:00AM

refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur  23:00 [3:00AM

Fri 23:00 [3:00AM

Sat 23:00 [3:00AM

Non standard timing Nhere vou intend to use the premi
ifor the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to
those li ed in the co imn on the left. please lj (pleasefead

guidance note 5)

Sun  123:00 [3:00AM

17




Page 29

M
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption] v
Standard days and (Please tick box) (please read guidance note 7) Srr;rtr?i:es
timings (please read
guidance note 6) Off the
premises
[Day [Start Finish Both

[Mon  |12:00 [3:00AM [State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
------------------------- read guidance note 4)

Tue  [12:00 [3:00AM

...........................

Wed  [12:00 [3:00AM

Thur  12:00 [3:00AM INon standard timing Nhere vou intend to use the premi

olumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note )

Fri 12:00 [3:00AM

Sat 12:00 |3:00AM

Sun  12:00 [3:00AM

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

[Name MR JOSHUA ADAM BRETT

IAddress

23 THE BIRCHES
WINCHMORE HILL
FLONDON

|Postcode N21 1NJ

IPersonaI Licence number LN/201200589

|Issuing licensing authority ENFIELD COUNCIL (COURSE DONE BY PLT LTD)

18



Page 30

THE PREMISES WILL BE PREOFFESIONALY RUN WITH FULLY TRAINED AND
COMPETANT STAFF. NO LOUD DISRUPTIVE MUSIC OR NOISE, ZERO TOLLERANCE ON
DRUNGS, BINGE DRINKING AND VIOLENCE, THOROUGH |.D CHECKS AND ALL
CERTIFICATES IN PLACE FOR GENERAL SAFETY AND COMPUSORY REQUIREMENTS

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

ZERO TOLLERANCE ON DRUNGS AND BINGE DRINKING, THE PROMOTION OF
SENSIBLE DRINKING CAMPAIGNS, CCTV, NO DRINK SERVED TO ANYONE UNDERAGE
OR WITHOUT I.D AND A RELATIONSHIP WITH ALL THE LOCAL CRIME RESPONSE AND
SAFETY SERVICES.

c) Public safety

PROMOTION OF SENSIBLE DRINKING, ZERO TOLLERANCE TOWARDS PUBLIC
NUISANCE, GAS SAFETY AND ELECTRICAL SAFETY CHECKS ALONG WITH FIRE AND
RISK ASSESMENTS.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

VERY LOW NOISE POLLUTION TO THE SURROUNDING PUBLIC.
[THE CONSUMPTION OF FOOD AND DRINK ONLY ALLOWED ON THE PREMISES
[ENCOURANGING LESS LITTER AND POLLUTION OUTSIDE.

e) The protection of children from harm

STRICTLY NO ONE UNDER THE AGE OF 18 WILL BE ALLOWED TO BUY OR CONSUME
ALCOHOL ON THE PREMISES. I.D CHECKS WILL BE IN FULL FORCE (CHALLENGE 21 &
25)

Please tick yes

20




Page 31

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)

@)
Hours premises are [State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
imings (please read
uidance note 6)
Day [Start  |Finish
[Mon  7:00AM [3:00AM
Tue 7:00AM [3:00AM
\Wed  [7:00AM [3:00AM
N1 I‘,-',Ill'. IYNE 'AI‘I! I‘!‘Il Y DO
DG LU LI LRI L] 11L= sl HOSC Hemiimual-
Thur 7:00AM [3:00AM |column on the left. please li (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 7:00AM [3:00AM
Sat 7:00AM :_3_:OOAM
Sun  [7:00AM [3:00AM

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

19




Page 32

| have made or enclosed payment of the fee v
I have enclosed the plan of the premises v
| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and v

others where applicable

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable
| understand that | must now advertise my application v

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will v
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
|Date 13/11/2012
Capacity DPS

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

{Date

Capacity

21



Page 33

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

|Post town | Post code |
Telephone number (if any) I
Ilf you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors

may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or

unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during

the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you

wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please

tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

o

Sl TR

22



@530 UB WL

W7 HOEPBES Ty GIMAY 3 01 SIS

1D LT JTCH Dw K130 WIS
19 GdT 301 3T STTLT QY S DS

‘01 GRIAT 27 WID T ¥ SELYTAZS ABOIUTLE TR
3001 £1 9 WC1ITIED D1 HL AV BAIN 053
S SHATH) I reRTHD SHL 8 ITI 10h
QITRO30 1S 301 HY SOWMI W 1 T

== SUA.—!...J MH HTd0
ZIOZAON .,
woost

10-000T el

Jwrug

uejgd Butsuadn

ELTUN
grunua

BN

LWkt

uoyduxaqQ] eiog | Aey

Bunybl Asuablaws jesauab Aq pajeupwunyy
0q 0} SeoJE 13Y10 ||V Subts 11x0 pateujun
paujgjuIEw JO 35N 3y AQ pojedpul 3g O} SIX3 HIY

‘sewsu)d usy) 18Yo sasywoid

jo Bunybr Asusebiaws ayy 10} asnyoeud jo apod
ayL Z00Z:L Hed '99ZS SE U) 1IN0 195 pIepuels 0}
Bunyby A2uebiowa Yim PaIdAOD 8q O} Sas|Wald
ONILHOIT AONIDH3NW3

uosiad yusjadwod e
Aq Bupsa |enuue 0} 132(qns 3q 0} juawdinba j1v

‘|8AB| 100y BACQE WG'| PEIRD0) BJE Sejpuey Aued
ay) 1813 05 18s 0q 0} owdinbe BupyBy oy v
ANIWCINDA ONILHOIS 3Y1d

eYnNsucd
wieje a1y 1s)e10eds e Aq pasiApe aq o} aie
speoy J03d0jop JO UOEDO| |ENIDE pUE 'POIBACD
8q 0) swoos ae3|pu) ued uo sjequIAS “asn

Ul USYM DISNW BTU)IS O} WASAS JuBWILIEUAUD
oy yim paseydssiu] ag pinoys wiely
“sBuipjing 10) SWeISAS ULIEle BiY pue UoNIIIeP
8114 200Z:1-6£8S S8 Jo G wed o) Bujwiojuod
weysAs wiee oJ)f B Yim pony oq o) Buipyng
WaVV 31

R}
30 85€9 U) jeos 0 dosp pue ULIB(E 01y O} POXUY) 8
0y 804} asesie}s soof puncib o} Jounys 1ajioy

s|e0S DYOWS Plod pue
sdpys JUBISBWINIUL LM PBNY o pInoys adedse

0 sueew Buyoejoid si00( "piepuels 0£/0€QH °9
pue 861 ‘ZZ Hed 9.¢S8 Ayshes 0} s100Q ‘Buisod
J1as pue BupsIsal a3l NOY JleY 3q O} SI00P AN
3dvIS3 40 SNV3IW

JUBWISSISSY

3S1Y 9414 SUBNSUOD YHM uonounfuos
u1 peas aq 0} ase sBuimesp asayy

‘S31ON

LEMNYTE 3Yd

¥Y3amod

WvO4d

‘02

53dAL HIHSINONILXI ONIMOTI0S
IHL W04 D ANV 8 'V S3SSVTD

3Y13 ONILYHOJHOON! SNOIS
NOILYDIJILNIQ! YIHSINONILXT 3ald

B
| 1]

ONINOWS ON

LHOIN AONIADYIWI TVH3INID @
1HOIT ADNIOUIWI OINIVLNIVIN [iotan ]

11X3 3414 40 NOLLD3NIA
ONILYDIANT NDIS ONIONVH
QILVNINNTT ATTIVNYILNI

E ﬂ
40 35¥D NI 3MNAZ00Hd ONLLSIT NOIS

NOIS ¥V HSNd TH1 A0BY
OO 3HL NO 031v307 38 OL NOIS [owimr]

¥vE HSNd 3HL 3A08Y
¥00Q 3HL NO G31vD07 38 OL NOIS B

113 3414 40 Nowoua [ MM wal

ELTE]

ONILYDIONI NOIS GILVNINNTIENON

x3
FH14 ONILYOIONI NSIS QILVNINNTI

paiEulWng|

uonisod e18Wwed ALDD .

“ueswysesyes Bl are|
pue JuatuLEpAUS Pejeinbas ‘oyodje  EEES
|0 ajes oY) Joj POSN 04 O} eosy

1INV WEVTV 31 .

waannos wavy auls (1]

INIOd TV TvNvIN (8)

13%NvIE 34 (8]

YIHSINONLLX3 202 632 M.W.N

HIHSINONILXT ¥IALVM 16 @

HIHSINONLWXE L
V04 ONINYOS Wl SNO3NTY 16 'Y/
uisay

.N3dO O1 ¥VE HSNd, (178

JHOIN LV

350712 "YV312 d3IH SHOO0A did ILVWOLNY, PIEE

.LNHS 35907 d33X ¥o0a 3. [7£8

LNHS d3IX ¥OO0q 3¥Id, [EEE

2002
| Hed :66¥S S8 01 - SONIYI4IH
NOIS AYOLVANVIN OL A3X

¥0193130 LV3H V AB G3W3NQI3E OL vaHY (W)

EM(._(>mows_x_u200wm0._.zo_._.(oo.= ﬁ\wl
¥0123130 INOWS V A8 G3YIA0D 38 OL VIIY rL

IN3IWI13 032v19 LNVLSISIY 3d1d ¥HL DOY4-09

INIW3T3 G3ZV1O LNVLSISTY 314 NIw 08 DH4-0E

wooa wxanuiNa  (3)
I9MA3Q ONINIJO ¥VE HSNd HLIM LIX3 ELE @

"301A30 ONISOTD 4T13S V HLIM
Q31114 ONV STV3S IHONS HLIM ¥OOQ 314
NOLLYINSNI 3LNNIA 0SIALINOIANI SLANIW 09 (50909

*301A30 ONISOTD 473S V HLIM
Q31113 ONY $TVIS INOWS HLIM HOO0Q ld
NOILYVINSNI ALANIN 0S/ALIYOILNI JLANIW 0 ( S0£03)

jenue o} 123lgns aq o} Juswdinb3 RERLELEEER]
JOVNOIS Fld IN3WJIND3 ONILHOIA 3¥14 OL A3X 314 OL AN
05T 9jedxs
ueid 100jd IST
—‘ 2UBHUT

oM om )cu:u__x \I/
@9 @

(o)

]
g |




Page 35

APPENDIX 2

REPRESENTATION FROM METROPOLITAN POLICE- NOW WITHDRAWN.



Page 36

METROPOLITAN

POLICE
Working together for a safer London

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:

The Phoenix Lounge & Bar, 2 Queens Parade N11 2DN

Type of Application: New Premises Licence.
| wish to make representation on the following:
e Prevention of crime and disorder
If this application were granted in full or part, | would recommend the following

alterations be made to the licence conditions. | also suggest that additional conditions
be attached to the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

Current Conditions Recommendation
1 | CCTV System will be installed. : A digital CCTV system
to be installed in the
premises.

Cameras must be sited
to observe the entrance
doors from the inside.

Cameras on the
entrances must capture
full frame shots of the
heads and shoulders of
all people entering the
premises i.e. capable of
identification.

Provide a linked record
of the date, time, and
place of any image.

Provide good quality
images - colour during
opening times.

F K01/37



Page 37

Have a monitor to
review images and
recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained
to ensure continuous
quality of image capture
and retention.

Staff trained in
operating CCTV.

Digital images must be
kept for 31 days. The
equipment must have a
suitable export method,
e.g. CD/DVD writer so
that Police can make an
evidential copy of the
data they require.
Copies must be
available within a
reasonable time to
Police on request.

2 | The application states alcohol will be
supplied for consumption on the premises
up until the venue is closed to the public

Haringey policy is that
the provision of alcohol
for consumption on the
premises ceases 30
minutes before the
venue closes to the
public to allow a
reasonable drinking up /
cooling down period.

if these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Mark Greaves
Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Mark.Greaves@Met.Police.UK

Date: 29th November 2012

F K01/37

Tel: 020 3276 0150




Page 38

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION FROM ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH.



Page 39

Haringey i
Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Ndise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Lamin Tamba

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK236851

Date: 13" December 2012

Premises: The Phoenix Lounge and Bar, 2 Queens Parade, Brownlow Road, N11 2DN

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application. Efforts to contact the applicant to
discuss his complaint were unsuccessful. | telephoned him a few times and left messages
without success. The premises was closed at the time of inspection.

There is a history of noise complaints (at a time when the premises had no licence for
regulated entertainment and we therefore request appropriate conditions to be applied to
protect residents from nuisance.

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment

Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
Noise generated from patrons queuing to enter

Noise from patrons exiting the premises

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings.

The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and locating suitable transport home is
likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity.

NS70
www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Supporting Information

1
| LY

.‘I-.
L/
|

[ Fatl
st/ \
W

WWW.NIMKAT.co.uk

W PR (R T ISR R SRl R, T

[P S

D20 HOBN 2424

CHARTERE
REGISTERED

T
P- ro e
(f ba
Il ) -
i I

=

Warning letters were issued in 2008 & 2009 following noise complaints as detailed in the
table below. Complaints about loud music were also received on:

Date Subject Observations & time Outcome Our Ref
reported &
time
20/12/2008 | Loud music | Noise off when visited n/a WK104115
27/12/2008 | Loud music | Loud music witnessed Written WK104622
warning
31/12/2008 | Loud music | Loud music witnessed Written WK104903
warning as
above
07/6/2009 | Loud music | Noise stopped before arrival n/a WK122730
26/12/2009 | Loud music | Loud music witnessed Written >
warning
20/2/2010 | Loud music | No Nuisance witnessed n/a v
27/11/2010 | Loud music | No Nuisance witnessed n/a “
24/12/2010 | Loud music | No Nuisance witnessed n/a o
11/2/2011 Loud music | No Nuisance witnessed n/a -

This representation recommends that the following conditions to the operating schedule:

Operating hours

That the premises closes no later than 01:00am and regulated entertainment ceases at

00:30.



Page 41

Prbvention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be
made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where
necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public
areas

Entry to the premises will be restricted to front entrance only whilst the premises is being
used for regulated entertainment licensed activity

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst regulated entertainment licensable activities are
ongoing shall be via a lobbied door to minimise noise breakout.

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the
premises is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Structure borne noise

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system,
the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The
management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if
it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

The number of persons permitted to utilise the external area/frontage will be restricted to
5 patrons only after 23:00.

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the
hours 08:00 and 18:30 so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours



Page 42

APPENDIX 4

REPRESENTATION FROM TRADING STANDARDS — NOW WITHDRAWN.



Page 43 Page 1 of 2

Anderson Chanel

From: Tillett Karen

Sent: 03 December 2012 13:19

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: New Premises Application - The Phoenix Lounge and Bar, 2 Queens Parade, Brownlow

Road, Bounds Green, London N11 2DN
Importance: High

Attachments: MEMO- THE PHOENIX LOUNGE AND BAR.doc; The Phoenix Louge and Bar- Application &
plan.pdf

I would like to make a representation on behalf of Trading Standards regarding the above application in

relation to the potential sale of alcohol to underage children (Section M).

The prevention of such activity is not adequately addressed in the Licensing Objective concern'ing the
protection of children (Section P(e)).

Measures that we would expect to see in place are detailed below:

e All relevant staff must be trained in the prevention of underage sales including; knowledge of
the law and guidance on how to assess age and recognise acceptable ID. Such ID must bear a
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark

e To keep a written record of staff training confirming they have understood the legal
requirements

The application states that a Challenge 21 and Challenge 25 Policy will be in force. Only one of these
policies can be implemented, not both at the same time so this inconsistency needs to be addressed.

It is recommended that a Challenge 25 Policy is adopted, though this does not form part of our
representations.

Kind regards,
Karen

Karen Tillett

Joint Trading Standards Manager - Haringey and Waltham Forest
London Borough of Haringey Trading Standards

Lee Valley Technopark,

Ashley Road, Tottenham

London N17 SLN

Telephone: 020 8489 5885

Alt Telephone: 020 8489 8233

Fax: 020 8489 5554

From: Anderson Chanel

Sent: 22 November 2012 11:24 -

To: Building Control; Enforcement Response; Food Haringey; Pearce Derek; Planning Enforcement;
Whitehouse Rebecca; Tillett Karen; Thomas Simon; 'YR_Licensing@met.pnn.police.uk'; De Gruchy
Jeanelle; De Gruchy Jeanelle; Morris Marion; 'Fire'

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Smith Paul; Shah Noshaba

Subject: FW: New Premises Application - The Phoenix Lounge and Bar, 2 Queens Parade, Brownlow
Road, Bounds Green, London N11 2DN

Importance: High

Dear All,

04/12/2012



Page 44

APPENDIX 5

REPRESENTATION FROM ‘OTHER PARTIES’



Page 45

Mr. G Raithatha,
Flat No. 1

Queens Parade,
Brownlow Road,
Boundsgreen
London N11 2DN

6™ December, 2012
Dear Sir/Madam,
RE; New Bar Opening At 2 Queens Parade Boundsgreen N11 2DN
I am writing regarding a New Bar opening at the above mentioned address.
I am one of the resident who lives in a flat situated above the new opening Bar. In the
past similar business were run by several different owners, whereby loud music was
played until late in the night during weekdays and weekends. Ihad no alternative but to
call the Haringey Noise Nuisance Team to deal with the problem. It took me long time to
take the matter to the legal proceedings. Finally notice was issued and the problem was

resolved.

Therefore, I would like to draw to you attention that when the New Bar opens this matter
needs to be taken into consideration, so that the same situation does not arise again.

A copy of the previous corresponding letter is enclosed for your reference.
Your assistance will highly be appreciated.
Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

G. Raithatha



Page 46

HARINGEY COUNCILE

<3

Environmental Control Services Your Ref:
639 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 8BD - 6
Tel: 020 8489 0000 Fax: 020 8489 5530 Our Ref: ES/ECS/NT/ S

Minicom: 0208 489 5549

Conact:  AJDIS € TEAY]
Mg /éaié/;ta'/{a. Bt H5RIE
/4 8 Leoons /:e-v7 M ious pae /ép/oé//juc

g/"b‘ww"léou} e a C(
Z;b A ULC A /‘/' ( /

Dear Kr’

Re: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS FOR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH A NOISE
ABATEMENT NOTICE

Re: /—/ ATAN (éerM/’ )? @ue’c—w& //M/fﬂ{ s

On 922, /DS/C O the Council prosecuted ME M. KAF1 KECmAT !

the Occupier of the above premises for failing to comply with a Noise Abatement Notice. The
offence(s) was/were committed on Y d/ 6 ccT (999 -

At the hearing the defendant(s) was/were found guilty and the following penalty imposed.

Fine £..750 700
Costs awarded to the Council i"-’(z“‘QS’OO
Other ¢.975-00

If you are disturbed by noise from these premises in the future you should report it to this
Service (020 8489 0000 during office hours and 020 8348 3148 at other times) so that officers
can attempt to witness the noise and take appropriate action.

nvironmental Health Officer

Director Peter Norton
Assistant Director - Environmental Control Services Neil Munslow NS.24 (25 Nov “99)



Page 47

=

T S —
. BHARINGEY COUNCILE

(YRR
Environmental Services This letter is from Mykia Angus
Enforcement Noise Team - Enforcement
639 High Road Direct Line: 020 8489 5586
London E-mail: mykia.angus@haringey.gov.uk
N17 88D Fax: 020 8489 3350
Your Ref. :
Tel. : 020 8489 0000 Our Ref. : ES/ES/DRG/NT/ME/MA
Minicom : 020 8489 5549 CcC.:
Attach. :

For a large print copy, contact 020 8489 5559

Mrs Raithatha

| Queens Parade Mansions 24™ September 2004
Brownlow Road
London, N1

Dear Madam,

Re: NOISE NUISANCE: LOUD MUSIC
- Address:
Nimkat Restaurant, 2 Queens Parade Mansions, NI |

| refer to your recent complaint of noise coming from the above premises on 14*
September 2004, at 21:40hrs.

On receipt of your complaint, the Duty Officer visited, and the noise witnessed was
excessive and a nuisance. Subsequently, a letter has been sent to the person responsible,
requiring that person to reduce the noise, so that it does not disturb nearby residents. The
letter also states that an Abatement Notice can be served if the nuisance persists.

However, should there be a repetition of this nuisance, please contact either this
Department during the hours of 08.45 - 16.45 Monday to Friday, or the Emergency
Service Tel: 020 8348 3148 outside of office hours.

Should you require any further information, please contact me.

Yours faithfully,
v ’ '.:'“\

i i

Administrator Enforcement

Ann Fisher — Director Enviranmental Services

Robin Pavne - Assistant Director Enforcement NS4



Environmental Services This letter is from Naomi Kyarisiima

Enforcement Noise Team - Enforcement
639 High Road Direct Line: 020 8489 5264
London E-mail: Naomi.Kyarisiima@haringey.gov.uk
NI7 8BD Fax: 020 8489 5530

Your Ref.
Tel. : 020 8489 0000 Our Ref. : ES/ES/DRG/NT/WVOIMA
Minicom : 020 8489 5549 CC.:

Attach. :

For a large print copy, contact 020 8489 5559
Mrs Raithatha
2 Queens Parade Mansions 20 October, 2004
Brownlow Road
LONDON
Nii 2DL

Dear Mrs Raithatha,

Re: NOISE NUISANCE: LOUD MUSIC
Address:

Nimkat Restaurant, 2 Queens Parade, Brownlow Road, N1

| refer to your complaint made on 15 October 2004, at 21:55hrs about noise coming from
the above premises.

On receipt of your comphint, the Duty Officer visited, and the noise was loud and a
nuisance. A Notice under Section 80 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 has been
served on the person responsible, prohibiting any recurrence of the nuisance,

Should there be a repetition of this nuisance, please contact either this Department during
the hours of 08.45 - 16.45 Monday to Friday, or the Emergency Service Tel: 020 8348
3148 outside office hours.

Yours faithfully,
\ix\cu oS
Environmental Health Officer

Ann Fisher - Director Environmental Services
Robin Payne - Assistant Director Enforcement NS7



Page 49

Environmental Services This letter is from Eddie Eatwell
Enforcement Noise - Enforcement
639 High Road Direct Line: 020 8489 5238
London E-mail: edgar.eatwell@haringey.gov.uk
N17 88D Fax: 020 8489 5530

Your Ref. :
Tel. : 020 8489 0000 Our Ref. : ES/ES/DRG/NT/EE/MA
Minicom : 020 8489 5549 C.C.:

Attach. :

For a large print copy, contact 020 8489 5559

Mrs Raithatha 23 November, 2004

2 Queend Parade Mansions
Brownlow Road

London

NIl 2DL

Dear Mrs Raithatha,
Re: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT /990 - Section 80

NOISE NUISANCE: LOUD MUSIC
Nimkat Restaurant, 2 Queens Parade, Brownlow Road, London, N11

| refer to your complaint made on 20 November 2004, at 22:36 hours regarding the level of
noise coming from the above premises.

On receipt of your complaint the Duty Officer visited, and the noise was considered to be
excessive and a nuisance.

This disturbance goes against the terms of the Prohibition Notice that was served on the

person responsible. The Council shall now be instituting legal proceedings against that
person.

Should there be a repetition of this nuisance, please contact either this Department during
the hours of 08.45 - 16.45 Monday to Friday, or the Emergency Service Tel: 020 8348
3148 outside of office hours.

Yours faithfully,

Ann Fisher — Director Environmental Services Nsi0
Robin Payne - Assistant Director Enforcement



Page 50

“ ;
B HARINGEY COUNCILE '

Environmental Services This letter is from: Noise Team
Enforcement
639 High Road Direct Line: 020 8489 5238
London Fax;: 020 8489 5530
N17 8BD
Your Ref. :
Our Ref. : ES/ENF/HERG/NT/BB/ME/MMA
Tel. : 020 8489 0000 C.C.:
Minicom : 020 8489 5549 Attach. :
Mrs Raithatha 22 November 2005

1 Queens Parade, Brownlow Road
Bounds Green

London

N11 2DL

Dear Madam,

Re: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990 - Section 80
NOISE NUISANCE: LOUD MUSIC
Nimkat Restaurant, 2 Queens Parade, Bounds Green Road, London, N11

| refer to your complaints made on 30 October 2005, at 22:45 hours and 12
November 2005, at 22:18 hours, regarding the level of noise coming from the above
premises.

On receipt of your complaints the Duty Officers’ visited, and the noise was
considered to be excessive and a nuisance. Subsequently a letter has been sent to
the occupier informing that person that the nuisance witnessed was a Contravention
of the Abatement Notice served on the 21 October 2004 and that if noise nuisance
is witnessed in the future then the Council will have no alternative but to instigate
legal proceedings in respect of the offence.

Should there be a repetition of this nuisance, please contact either this Department
during the hours of 08.45 - 16.45 Monday to Friday, or the Emergency Service Tel:
020 8348 3148 outside of office hours.

Yours faithfully,

&’ﬂ/\o;u@&,

Environmental Health Officer

Director Anne Fisher
Assistant Director - Enforcement Service Robin Payne NS15B (10.03.03)



Page 51

Units 271-272, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 1000 Fax: 020 8489 5133
www.haringey.gov.uk

Director of Urban Environment - Niall Bolger
Assistant Director - Frontline Services ~ Beverley Taylor Haringey

Mrs Raithatha Our ref: UE/ENF/WK/000122730

Flat 1 .

Queens Parade Mansions Date: 27th December 2009

Brownlow Road Contact: Enforcement Response Team

Wood Green 020 8489 1000

London . .

N11 2DL Email: enforcement.response@harlngey.gov.uk

Dear Mrs Raithatha

Re:  Noise Nuisance
Premises Licensing
Address: Nimkat, 2, Queens Parade, Brownlow Road, Wood Green,
London, N11 2DN

| refer to your recent complaint of noise coming from the above premises on
7th June 2009 at 23:23

On receipt of your complaint, the Duty Officer visited, and the noise
witnessed was considered to be excessive. A letter has been sent to the
person responsible, requiring them to reduce noise from their premises so
that it does not disturb nearby residents. The letter also states that a Noise
Abatement Notice can be served if excessive noise continues.

A further letter has been sent advising them that any regulated entertainment
at the premises requires a license. The letter also states that it is an offence
to operate without the correct licence.

Should you be further disturbed, please contact us on 020 8489 1000 during
the hours of 08.45 - 16.45 Monday to Friday, or on 020 8348 3148, which is
the Council’s out of hours number.

Should you require any further information, please contact us.

Yours sincerely,

Enforcement Response Team

If you would like to comment about the service you received, please complete our
online survey www.harinqev.qov.uk/enforcementconsuItations




Page 52
B HARINGEY COUNCIL

Environmental Services

Enforcement Service Your Ref:
639 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 8BD
Tel: 020 8489 0000 Fax: 020 8489 5530 Our Ref: ES/ENF/HERG/NT/ST/JL

Minicom: 0208 489 5549
Contact: S. Thompson

Mr. G Raithatha Ext: 5565

1 Queens Parade Mansions

Brownlow Road Date: 23 January 2006
LLondon

N11

Dear Mr Raithatha,

Re: Noise Nuisance
Nimkat Restaurant
2 Queens Parade, Brownlow Road, London N11

Thank you for your letter dated 5™ January 2006. the contents were noted.

We are aware of Nimkat Restaurant. Numerous complaints have been received
from your household in the past and formal action has been taken, as a result of
noise nuisance, by this Service.

You stated in you letter that ‘only one letter was received from (our) office’. In fact,
we have sent you 4 letters — copies are attached to this letter.

| understand from my colleague, Mr Coker, that he informed Mrs. Raithatha that we
are taking legal proceedings against Nimkat Restaurant. We will keep you informed
of the Court dates and outcome.

In the meanwhile, please continue to contact the Service when you are disturbed by
noise. We can continue to take further offences for each noise nuisance we witness
or in extreme cases, where more than one household is affected, we may seize the
equipment.

| hope this letter clarifies matters.

Yours sincerely,

@pr&L

S. Thompson
Environmental Health Officer

Director Peter Norton
Assistant Director — Enforcement Service Robin Payne



Page 53

HARINGEY COUNCIL R

Environmental Services
This letter is from Nicholas Coker

Enforcement Noise Team

639 High Road

Tottenham Our Ref. : ES/ENF/NT/BB/NC
London. N17 8BD CP/00194498

Tel. : 084 5505 0921
Minicom: 020 8489 5549
Fax: 020 8489 5530

Mrs Sneha Raithatha 24 January 2006
1 Queens Parade Mansions

Brownlow Road

Bounds Green

London

N11 2DN

Dear Madam,

Re: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990 - Section 80
NOISE NUISANCE: Loud Music — Nimkat Restaurant, 2 Queens Parade
Mansions, Brownlow Road, Bounds Green, London, N11 2DN.

| refer to your complaint made on the 22" of January 2006 regarding the level of
noise coming from the above premises.

On receipt of your complaint the Duty Officer visited, and the noise was considered
to be excessive and a nuisance.

This disturbance goes against the terms of the Prohibition Notice that was served on
the person responsible. The Council shall now be instituting legal proceedings
against that person.

Should there be a repetition of this nuisance, please contact either this Department
during the hours of 08.45 - 16.45 Monday to Friday, or the Emergency Service Tel:
020 8348 3148 outside of office hours.

Yours faithfully,

e

Nicholas Coker
Enforcement Officer

Anne Fisher - Director Environmental Services
Robin Payne - Assistant Director Enforcement NS 10



Page 54

)
Y

HARINGEY COUNCIL B

Environmental Services

Enforcement Service OurRef:  ES/ENF/HERG/NT/ME/JL
639 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 8BD Contact:  Noise Team
Tel: 0845 055 0921 Fax: 020 8489 5113

Mrs Raithatha 16 February 2006
1 Queens Parade Mansions
Bounds Green Road

London
N11

Dear Mrs Raithatha,

Re: NOISE NUISANCE — LOUD AMPLIFIED MUSIC
Address: 2 QUEENS PARADE, BOUNDS GREEN LONDON N11

| refer to your recent complaint of noise coming from the above premises on the 11
February 2006 at 21:08 hours.

On receipt of your complaint, the Duty Officer visited, and the noise witnessed was
excessive and a nuisance. Subsequently, a letter has been sent to the person
responsible, requiring that person to reduce the noise, so that it does not disturb
nearby residents. The letter also states that an Abatement Notice can be served if
the nuisance persists.

However, should there be a repetition of this nuisance, please contact either this
Department during the hours of 08.45 - 16.45 Monday to Friday, on 0845 5055
0921 or the Emergency Service Tel: 020 8348 3148 outside of office hours.

Should you require any further information, please contact me.

Yours faithfully,

@u_&a -

Senior Admin Enforcement
Noise Team

Getting Closer to Communities

Director — Environmental Services — Anne Fisher
Assistant Director - Enforcement Service - Robin Payne

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	6 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE
	7 The Phoenix Lounge and Bar, 2 Queens Parade, Brownlow Road, Bounds Green, London N22 (Bounds Green Ward)
	Phoenix Lounge and bar Part 1
	Phoenix lounge and bar Part 2


